AGENDA
I'TEM # 22




OFFICE OF THE JASPER COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Building
358 Third Avenue - Courthouse Square - Post Office Box 1149
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936 - 843-717-3690 - Fax: 843-726-7800

Andrew P. Fulghum Tisha L. Williams
County Administrator Executive Assistant

afulghum@jaspercountysc.gov tlwilliams@)aspercountysc.gov

Administrator’s Report
March 4, 2024

1. Jasper County Detention Center:
Jasper County and our neighboring counties have been operating our
detention centers while making improvements identified in corrective action
plans we have established with the SC Department of Corrections (SCDC).
SCDC is requiring these corrective action plans because inspections of the
facilities resulted in findings that SCDC has determined to be inconsistent
with SCDC’s minimum standards for operations. We have been making
progress in our efforts to complete items listed in our corrective action plan
and provided a recent update to SCDC. Details follow this report.

2. SouthernCarolina Alliance (SCA):
The 2024 SCA Strategic Plan (adopted on Feb. 27) follows this report.

3. Planning and Building Services:
2023 Year End Planning and Building Services reports follow this report.

4. Finance and Procurement Matters:
Ms. Burgess has a need to update the Council on recent procurement
activity resulting in bid rejection.

The County Administrator’s Progress Report and any miscellaneous
correspondence, agendas, and minutes follow this report.



OFFICE OF THE JASPER COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Building
358 Third Avenue — Courthouse Square - Post Office Box 1149
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936 - 843-717-3690 — Fax: 843-726-7800

Andrew P, Fulghum Tisha L. Williams
County Administrator Executive Assistant
afulghum@jaspercountysc.gov tlwilliams@@jaspercountysc.gov

February 9, 2024

VIA El i Mail Deli
Mr. Rodney B. Pigford, Branch Chief of Inspections
Jail and Prison Inspection Division

South Carolina Department of Corrections

Post Office Box 21787

4444 Board River Road

Columbia, South Carolina 29221-1787

Re:  Jasper County Detention Center
Dear Mr. Pigford:

Thank you for forwarding the letter of consolidated report on November 13, 2023
summarizing your findings. Jasper County submits the enclosed Corrective Action Plan Update. |
will be distributing your correspondence and inspection report package as well as our corrective
action plan to each member of the Jasper County Council for their review and understanding.

Jasper County staff appreciates your report and guidance. We will continue to address and

remedy the deficiencies and violations not ready resolved. Should you need anything further,
piease do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

—

Andrew P, Fulghum, ICMA-CM

Encl: Jasper County Corrective Action Plan — June 7, 2023

Ce: Mr. L Martin Sauls, IV, Chairman, Jasper County Council via electronic mail only
Mr. Arthur Benjamin, Director, Jasper County Detention Center via electronic mail only



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smart Bivd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Beverly O Harry Orr
Captain Deputy Director

Corrective Action Plan

June 7, 2023

The Jasper County Detention Center has been persistently working to resolve the violations
from the most recent inspection report conducted by the South Carolina Department of
Corrections. While we were able to bring resolution to most of the citations, some were due
to reasons beyond our control.

1020-Administration/Management:

Findings: The facility was non-compliance with yearly visit from the Jasper County
governing body, circuit court judges, magistrates, and other interested parties, to
examine the facility’s condition, the treatment of inmates, and the programs available to
inmates.

Response: Currently, ail visits with public entities and governing bodies have continued
as virtual visits due to Covid-19 cases within the facility.

1021 — Manual of Policies and Procedures:

Findings: The facility was found to be non-compliant with providing a policy and
procedure review/revision coversheet or similar document for examination during each
inspection going forward.

Response: On May 6, 2022, the Jasper County Detention Center opted into a Service
Agreement with Moseley Architect to research, review, revise, and develop policies and
procedures and related documents and materials. Policies have been updated effective
October 2023.

1022 — Emergency Pre-Planning:
Findings: The facility was found to be non-compliant with providing additional written

emergency procedures and training for extinguishing requirements of the kitchen hood
system.

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW,JASPErCOUnLYsC.g0v



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smairt Blvd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Beverly O Harry Ormr
Captain Deputy Director

Response: The Jasper County Detention Center reviewed, revised, and implemented
the Emergency Preparedness and Response (Chapter 1000: Policy No: 1007.0)
effective September 29, 2023. Evacuation Plans and Routes. A copy of the policy is
available and accessible via Power DMS.

1031- Number of Personnel:

Findings: The facility was found to be non-compliant with inadequate staff coverage
on every post and to conduct the necessary support functions during all hours of
operation, causing excessive overtime.

Response: The County has made efforts to recruit additional staff for the Detention
Center by utilizing advertisements on billboards, news outlets (WTOC), and flyers.
The County has also increased salaries and added a sign-on bonus to make salaries
more competitive,

Response: A meeting has been arranged for Jail Administrator and County
Administrator to discuss the results of said inspection and at this time the Jail
Administrator will request a staffing analysis to attain compliance with this Standard
and to be more efficient with personnel management.

1034 - Pre-Service Training:

Findings: The facility inspection report revealed that more pre-service training was
needed for all staff.

Response: A 40-hour Pre-Service Training is required and provided by Training
Coordinator, Lieutenant Herbert Alston, for all new hires on the first week of

employment. I have attached a copy of the Pre-Service Training Schedule that is
adhered to. A copy of the training schedule and courses are available as needed.

Kitchen staff and detention staff have completed extinguishing requirements for the
kitchen hood system. Training was provided by Jasper Co. Emergency Services and
Pye Barker Fire & Safety in June 2023.

1035 — In-Service Training:

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 7173314
WWWJASPEICOUnLysc.gov



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N, Jacob Smart Bivd,
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Arthur S. Benjamin, Jr. Beverly O Harry Omr
Director Captain Deputy Director

Findings: The facility inspection report revealed that staff members interviewed
were unable to fully explain and identify all the components of the key inventory
log.

Response: Currently a key control log, and chart has been placed in Central Control
and all newly hired staff will undergo training on how to identify and properly log
all keys. Also, as an alternative the Detention Center has been looking into a Key
Control Management Solution by KeyTracer.

Findings: It was also determined that facility staff were also in need of additional
training in emergency procedures concerning the extinguishing requirements for the
kitchen hood system.

Response: A mandatory training has been scheduled for June 2, 2023, by Pye
Barker Fire & Safety to provide training for all staff to include the kitchen staff
regarding the extinguishing requirements for the kitchen hood system.

1062- Less Lethal Devices:

Findings: The facility was unable to provide documentation/ inventory logs, and
inspection sheets of all chemical agents or less lethal devices within the facility.

Response: A inventory log has been developed and all chemical agents and/or less
lethal devices within the facility will be inspected and inventoried. We are also
working on hiring more staff to focus on Equipment Inventory as well as Key
Control.

1063-Key Control:

Findings: The facility was not in compliance with key control at the time of
inspection. Several keys were identifiable and some new keys that had been
incorporated had not yet been marked.

Response: Keys are currently being identified and inventoried. During the time of
inspection, the Maintenance Personnel was out for an extended period. Also, as an
alternative the Detention Center has been looking into a Key Control Management
Solution by Key Tracer. We have also been upgrading locks so that we are able to
identify unmarked keys through Cornerstone.

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW,JasPErCoUntysc.gov



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smart Blvd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Arthur 8. Beqyamin, Jr. Beverly O Harry Orr
Director Captain Deputy Director

1065 — Facility Security:

Findings: During the last inspection a few intercom stations were inoperable due to
missing the assembly and having bare wires exposed.

Response: The facility requested in FY 2023-2024 budget to upgrade current
intercom system due to system being outdated and multiple areas no longer working.
A proposal from Securitas has been presented to the County Administrator and funds
have been reserved, we are awaiting final approval from the County Council.

1081 — Classification Plan:

Findings: Based upon the physical plant design, this facility is limited in its
capability to adequately separate the sentenced and pretrial female population as
required. Further exacerbating this situation, it was also noted that the number of
women detained frequently exceeds the total rated capacity within their current
living area.

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

1082 — Classification Categories:

Findings: As already pointed out in this report, the facility does not provide for the
separate management of sentenced and pre-trial female population.

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

1094 — Females:

Findings: The facility is unabie to provide sentenced female inmates with the same
rights and privileges as are possible for sentenced male inmates. Because the women
are all housed together at this facility, it is not feasible to make significant
accommodations for those who have been sentenced. The options are even further
limited because there is frequently overcrowding with the female population.

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW.JAsPErcountysc.gov



Jasper Coumty Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smart Bivd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Arthur S. Benjamin, Jr. Beverly Ormr Harry Orr
Director Captan Deputy Director

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

2012 — Rated Capacity:

Findings: The facility has added a total of twelve (12) “overflow” beds. Six (6) of
them are inside Bravo-2. Although this may have been a reasonable temporary
measure at the time to deal with an overcrowding issue, it does not change the actual
rated capacity and has not been approved for permanence.

A multipurpose room next to the booking area was also being used as an “overflow”
berthing unit. This area has been housing up to nine (9) pre-trial male inmates.
Showers were being provided in the booking area, and toilet facilities were
accessible only in a staff restroom in the hallway. This location is neither rated nor
can it be approved for inmate living space without requesting and receiving a
thorough plans review and demonstrating compliance with each applicable Standard.

Response: Due to the facility’s current floor plan not having accommodations for a
quarantine area the multipurpose room was being utilized as a Covid-19 quarantine
area for all incoming inmates to keep separate from housed inmates. We are
currently working on ceasing the use of this area and opening it back up for
programs due to the most recent National Emergency Covid-19 declarations that
expired on May 11, 2023. Covid-19 testing of all incoming inmates is no longer
required as a mass practice, nor the quarantine of asymptomatic individuals.

2014-2 — Fire Codes:

Findings: Please refer to the report from the Deputy State Fire Marshal’s report on
fire code violations noted during the inspection.

Response: A copy of the Fire Marshal inspection report attached to Narrative Report
was for Union County. Unable to provide response at this time due to not having
Fire Marshal’s report.

2014-3 — Design for Separation:

Findings: As stated already in this report, sentenced female inmates are not being
separated and managed as they should be. As also noted in this report,

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 7173314
WWW. Jaspercountysc.gov



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smart Bivd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Arthur 8. Benjamin, Jr. Beverly Orr Harry Orr
Director Captain Deputy Director

some male inmates are now being housed in a multipurpose room which was not
designed for living space.

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

2014-12 - Intake Area:

Findings: Adequate space and security for the interview room requirement is not
available due to physical plant limitations.

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

2014 — 27 — Multipurpose Room:
Findings: A multipurpose room next to the booking area is used for housing when
necessary. This area is not rated or approved for inmate housing without a complete
plans review demonstrating compliance with each applicable Standard.
Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.

2014 — 40 — Maintenance:

Findings: Several ceiling tiles throughout the facility need to be replaced or to be
repaired. This includes soiled, broken, and missing tiles.

The ceilings need to be repainted in areas soiled from water or peeling paint damage.

Shower areas as well as “wet” areas in the kitchen need to be cleaned and/or painted
more frequently with attention to detail for the removal of mildew growth/evidence.

Several intercoms throughout the facility do not operate correctly, which includes
those cells in B-2.

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW.JaSPErcountysc.gov



Jasper County Detention Cepter

12008 N. Jacob Smart Bid.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Arthur 8. Benjamin, Jr. Beverly O Harry Omr
Director Captain Deputy Director

Alpha -1 showers appear not to be vented correctly, based upon the observance of
condensation/debris accumulating on the ceiling/walls.

Plumbing issues- Several plumbing issues are ongoing throughout the facility. The
facility needs to survey wet areas and other areas of concern then contact the
appropriate vendor for resolution.

Roof leaks — the facility has been experiencing chronic roof leaks that need to be
resolved.

Kitchen floor drains need to be evaluated and repaired so that they will not back up
and provide correct flow.

Response: Jasper County Public Works has been contacted regarding ceiling tiles,
showers, bathrooms, and roof leaks. County’s Public works has coordinated with RS
Andrews and other vendors to identify and resolve the above issues.

RS Andrews and Public Works have been notified regarding plumbing and kitchen
drain issues. The plumbing and kitchen drain issues as mentioned in the FY 2022-
2023 and FY 2023-2024 budget has been an ongoing situation and will require some
extensive work to bring resolution.

The intercom system the facility requested in FY 2023-2024 budget to upgrade
current intercom system due to system being outdated and multiple areas no longer
working. A proposal from Securitas has been presented to the County Administrator
and funds have been reserved, we are awaiting final approval from the County
Council.

Alpha — 1 Showers not being vented correctly are due to the current plan for the
facility. Upon approval we will reach out to Howell and Chase to research the
problem.

2015 - Living Units — Non — Direct Supervision Facilities Since July 1980.

Findings: Based on overcrowding in housing units Alpha 1 and Bravo 1, the facility
is not in compliance with the above Standards.

Response: Due to the current floor plan of the facility, we are unable to provide any
corrective action currently. This has been notated and will be discussed at the next
meeting to discuss extension to facility.
Phone: (843) 717-3500 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW,Jaspercountysc.gov



Jasper County Detention Center

12008 N. Jacob Smart Bivd.
PO Drawer 2140
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Beverly Orr Hamy Omr
Captain Deputy Director

3001 — General Requirements:

Findings: Sanitation levels within this facility need to be improved in order to
promote good health and a sense of wellbeing for the inmates and staff,

Evidence of mold and mildew was present in the housing units, the kitchen, ceiling
tiles, and shower areas.

The showers are in need of a good scouring. They need to be thoroughly cleaned
with a disinfectant solution to absolve, retard, and remove the mold and mildew
buildup.

General sanitation levels in each of the housing units and cells need to be improved.
Response: Sanitation levels have been improved throughout the facility, areas were
cleaned thoroughly and even painted. Mildew remover has been purchased for daily
use to minimize any risk of mildew. We have also reached out to vendors regarding
renovations to the floors.

3002 — Equipment:

Findings: Although containers were being provided for the collection and storage of
trash, the lids were missing from some of the receptacles.

Response: Staff have been informed that all containers/ receptacles throughout the
facility need to be always covered.

Phone: (843) 717-3300 Fax: (843) 717-3314
WWW,Jaspercountysc.gov



Andrew Fulghum

From: Kathryn Rhoad <krhoad@southerncarolina.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Amundson, Hank; nalexander@hamptoncountysc.org; Tim Bennett

(trbennett@barnwellsc.com); sbiering@colletoncounty.crg; Barbara B. Clark
(clarkbarbara1003@gmail.com); Matthew Connelly (mconnelly@allendalecounty.gov);
Jerry Creech (creechrailroad@yahoo.com); comerejr@bambergcounty.sc.gov; Andrew
Fulghum; Kevin Griffin; hhorton@cceainc.com; Chanel Lewis; Steve Murdaugh
(smurdaugh@murdaughlawgroup.com); jotocle@beaufortscede.org;
jpassiment@bcgov.net; joey preston; John Robinson (jrobinson@bcgov.net); Marty
Sauls (martysauls@scfbins.com); birippe@colletoncounty.org; Lavar Youmans
(lyoumans@hamptoncountysc.org); mwright@barnwellsc.com

Ce: Danny Black; John Fleming; Becky Beyer
Subject: 2024 SCA Strategic Plan
Attachments: 2024 Strategic Plan 2_27_24 pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Dear County Leaders:

Please see the attached 2024 SCA Strategic Plan which was adopted today.
Thank you for your time and assistance in developing and updating this plan.
Sincerely,

Kathy Rhoad

Director of Strategic Initiatives
SouthernCarolina Alliance

0: 803.541.0023

D: 803.903.1151

M: 803.707.0131
krhoad@southerncarolina.org
www.southerncaroling.org
1750 Jackson Street, Suite 100
Barnwell, SC 29812

*SC,

[ inlO)



¥20¢ /¢ Aonigad
Bulyaaw siojoaiq jo pipog

up|d J169jpYS $Z0T

340°BUIT0JEDUIBYINOS MMM

VOSL



2io0'BUNOIBIUIZYINOS MMM

<“ vm "F UCJAWDH ‘9| JOQUIBSACON ‘Juuwng AB1dul yvOS
c

UOJCWIDH ‘| Joquualdas ‘Juwing Uoynonp3 92I0PHOM VOIS =
loMmulng ‘€| AN ‘SI9PDST AjUNOD =
Jojnoag ‘{ | ADW ‘s1appal AjJunod =
uojdwpy ‘4| udy ‘Buljesw dn mojjo4 uoypbajaq UOJBUIYSDM =
DIqUWINIOD ‘¥ UV ‘8 UDJow ‘sBuyosw ABapiys =
soIoUBbY |DIBPSS Y/saipbaleg [PUISSaIBUOD / YiM sBUIledW =
£-9 Y2IoW dul DQ uojbulysop =
loMUIDg ‘8 "Q84/CIOQIBIIOM £/ "dS] =
daid DQq uojbulysop/Buiuunid J169jpys =
€C0C Ul p|SH sbulasw 19pba7 Ajuno)d

NOILVIOIAVTIOO d4AVIT ALNNOD TVNOIDIY




SalllioL [puoIbay
S2UDI||Y DbUljoIDDUIBYINOS



[ aps abfinuasyaer |
B8 wuimsunsg

_,..... "E_.__._.m:......n

NOISNVdX3 NadVd LvOS 8 JLS-VOIW SaS
INIWOTIAIA JOAIRIAOD §6-
AdVd SOILSIOOT TVNOIOIY VOS

SAILAOld TVNOIOFY J4dHL

VOSi



B10°BUIJ0IBIUIILINOS MMM

VOSi

saljlunpoddo juswdoaasp aininy
pup sqol jJusupbuwlad ‘Jo8lIp JO SPUDSNOY] =

UDUUDADS PUD UOLSaIDYD Lo spod Bulisixa
1O sUoIDLIWI| [PUOILDIBdO BININ) SZILWIUIN =

SPOdBU PBISDIBI0
BIPUDY O} AjIDDADD S UCIBal 8SPBIDU] =

ALUNOD Jadsor Ul JsAly
YDUUDADS JO JUDQ YlIOU UO 8}IS 810D +Q0'| =

3D so1sIB607
1ID-8Y}-J0-84D1S JO UoHDISdO @ UOIIDNISUOD) =

AdVd SOILSIOOT TVNOIOIY VOS




/
’ _._WC_.-W\’Nm\\
..%l.\ |..,.::..

juswidolaAaq aINioNISDU| =

poposN spund

$BILIUNLILLIOD [DIlUBpIsal s|gnusap Alybiy pup
S2I0NIOM PBUIDI} ‘PBINS Of S8 SOPIAOI] =
SUOHD|PISUI ADLIILI ASY Of ALUUIXOld =

SSLILSNPUI SAOUWOIND
pUR 82Dds0IBD BUISIXD JO YIMOID 1S00g =

£ S YD SD1SIBOT pUOIBSy VS J0) julod $S8200 ASY =
$2ILUNOD 15a400d §,UCHDN 8y} JO SWOS SI8PI0Q DUIOIDD YNOS Ul G4-| =

UOIIDACUU] JO JOPLLOD),, OJUl ,SWIDYS JO JOPUIOD,, WIOJSUD]] =

10°2UI1CIBILISYINOS MMM

<Omﬁo INIWJOTIAFA dOAIddOD G671



810 2U{]OIBDUIBYINOS MMM

VOS4

b
Aiojei0Qe ] jeuonepN IDAIYN YBUUBAPS i} JO JUIOH
- -l h.... .

e .muj. gt _nu_..{l..\ =
1\..!‘..\.! P

a)Is ‘_m>_~_ YeuuBARS

Laausy jo awpedag ‘s N

uoisupdx3 JInd IVDS =
|20104 8}IS-OOBW SJS =
Sjsanbay om]

dd4SNV AL ANV SaS



Jajsupnl} 10} pesodoid
pup| Uo 8ousbip anp a8|dWO))

PepPasN spund

SO0
SYS YLM ABIBUAS Y}IM SOSSBUISN 1ODIY =

suonpiado jou
“19JINQ I BJIS BIW-2IDNDS-O | € JO JSOW =

UOILDD0]| JUD|d J8]DM AADSH JOWIO) ‘DaIy Ul Sl pUD| pajoBio] =

yiod jpiusnpul-pBatu IO} BJDIS O} PUD| SYS JO SBIDD OOG’| JoJSUDI] =

31IS TVIAISNANI-VOIW

MhO.mC_._OFmUC..GSuDOm.\S};;

VYOS NIASNVYL ANV SHS



Ja)supl} 1o} pasodoud
pUD| U0 82uUabijip NP 949|dW0D) =

910D |loMULIDY SYS BIDD08Y =
PepssN spund

SOIIIALIOD PIJDISI-SYS ISOY AIOIUSIOd =

AIOJDIOQDT [DUOILLDN JSAIRY UDUUDADS
UM $3I1} DISIBIBUAS SUSYiDUSIS »

salllUBWID PUD PUD)|
MIod 1V DS @100-009 | Spundx]y =

aJob ||lemulng 8y} JO UINos
Alladold SyS JO $8I0D QOE JaJsupl| =

NOISNVdX3 AdVd ADOTONHDIL AdONVAAY VNITOAVD HINOS

mho.mﬂ_#Ogmuc;wr_u:Om.;})};

YOSIL NIISNVIL ANV SS



R v uolpIodsald uoLIIAddY 8 UOIDDIIIUSP] JUDIS =

G Omh AjigodpD ABlaug [pusNpuU| PasoaIou] s
c

BUISNOH =

JUBWIdOBAS(Q |2NP0CId =

1OV JUSWIISSAU| ODIOPIOM o
S2I0PUOM 8 luswAo|dwig jo jJdaqg DS

e

SBIHSIBAIUN PUD s8bB8f|0D) IPJIUYD8]

JajuaD BuluInl] 9|IA83pPIDH

SISJUBD) 8DIOPIOM UOJS|I0D ‘B|opus|lyv
BUIUID] [ODIUYDS] ¢ UCILDONPT

PUDQPDOIQ
PUD SLUSJSAS JOMBS PUD JSIDM BUIPNDUL ‘@INEDNIISDIJU| PUD SPOOY =

SALIOldd 1dOddNS OL SA3dN TVNOIDOIY




uedag drwapueJ
DUIG parunouuy

|

sqof maN ssy's [N
SIPIUNUWIWO)) INQ) OJU]
Surwo)) sqof
VOSL | « uoriq
c Arenue( aouIg ¢ e

JUDUI)SIAU] A
pasunouuy @ m .H %




810°2UI]0IEIUIBYINOS MMM
<Qm wﬁ SIBYIO pUD ‘DSAPDA8I ‘Wa|sAS 863)10D IP2IUYD8] DS
¢ ‘DOD AIUNOOMOT ‘OO0 UDUUDADS 1I8MOT ‘©2I0NI0OM PUD
JuswAodws Jo juswupndag DS ‘9b9||0D |P2IuYDS8 | AIJUNOIMOT

'963)|0D [D3IUYDS] YoWUSJ ‘BIYDIDYaN|IDS DSN YHM SAIYSISULID] =
sioefoud juswidoasp adlop0M BulAjjuap|

- SSIUNOD ||oMuUIDg PUD Blaquibg ‘S|IpPUS|V SBPNDUI NH YD8] SNXSN DS =
We¢$ juswdinbs

PUD UOIIDAOUSI JI8jUD) BUILIDL] [[BMUIDG S|IDPUSI|Y 10} JUDIO WI-3OQ =
SIBJUSD BUIUIDI] S|JIANSSPIDH PUD UOLS|I0D ‘Sippu|lV

O BulUIDI] [DDIUYDS] 10} JUDIS) BDUDLSISSY JUBWSNIPY DILUoU0D3 YT =

Buiuios] Joj suonooiddy Buipund =

SIAILVILINT ONINIVIL 3DdO4HJOM TVNOIOIY



W._O.mc_._o._ EJUI2UYINOS MMM

VOS4

MIADS “TNAS ‘OJDSAS Uim sdiysisupod =

§108[01d 8IN}ONISOHU] AHUNWIWIOD  w

juswdoeaaq BUISNOH =
(PepuUNny JUDIG YAsn} lAyoRIg

pun Biaquing 10} unid JI0aA-G dojaasp 0) wpIboid $aIB3JDIIS UMOJUMOQ =
Uosiiim puo

SIANDDIG ‘[fOMUIDG O} (1D} }ODILID O} |ODIIUOD $8I68}0ILS (I018Y AJUNOD [[OMUIDY =

SAAILVILINI
INAWJOTIAIA ALINNWWODO TVNOIOIY



434SVl
NOLdWVH
NOL3TIOD
1404Nv3d
TIIMNaVE
Dd49WVY

‘ FJIVANITIV

’ SljlIoLd AlUNOD
‘ S2UDI||Y PUIOIODUISYINOS
VOSi

Fl
[




UOIDDRILISD [NjiiNDag DOUBWY das) AJUNOD) SIDPUS|Y POAISISY

Buipling sAlpINDadS *}} "bs ¥0SG HIOd [OUISNPU| 81YDIOYSH|OS JUIOd PaI8|dWOoD s
§5920.d U| 8IS POOY $,JSY DM IO} UoLDUBISSP $8)IS OjjoW|Dd =
(Apnis aroqp Buimolioy)

9}IS O} JOMSS PUD ISIOM JO UOIDNIISUOCD ¢ UBISSp 10) Buipunj PoAIgDoy =
(sseo0ud u) Apnys uopZIOUCIBaI JISMBS PUD ISJDM IO} Buipun) PaAIoday

$9$5920N¢ JUIDIY

AINNOD FTVANITTY <Omh



$SIHJUS 1SYJO PUD 9IN{DNISOLUI D1DPIOSUOD) =
UoIIOQDII0D Bulpuny UG [PUCIBaI SNXXON DS =
(012 ‘Juswdinbs WooIssPD ‘DVAH
‘Bulybi) ‘yo| Buppod) uoDACUSI ALIDD) PUN) OF JURIB WI-3OQ =
wiib0Id I0BA-Z 10} UOWIN; PUN) O} JUDIB Y3 =
:sse20.d Ul suoypoddy URIS)  w
XDUIDS Ul

lajuaD Abojouyds] BuunjopINUDW PBJUDAPY 8y} Jo xajdwoD
Buluin.} joo1uyos| puoibal Up-ay}-j0-a10)s dojeAap o} Buipun) 21N0eS =

S91I0Ud yT0C

21078U10IEIUIYINOS MMM

AINNOD FTVANITTY YOS



J1OBYDID P809|9s — $5820.d 4y pala|duloD) =

NDd SOPOYYSSOID) JO
Buiping Sads J0of-a10Nbs 000’0 PUODSS PING Of Buipunj PaAIeDay =

$s920.4d Ul uoloubIssp $alIS OJjsW|Dd =
a19|dwo2 aspy2Ind ypowuaQ JOSU 8IS [PUISNPU| JJOM SI00-85| =

$95S900NS jUSDIY

AINNOD O¥3aWve  \GAE]



(ss@1B0.d ul) AJUNOD BY} Ul PIOYSSNOY AISAS J0J $S8ID0D PUDJPDOI] 8103810 =
AI9}BWIBD [DUOHDN SUDIS}SA dojeAeq =

LOE ‘1ZE '8/ SADMUBIH UspIpm — saIpjybnoloyi Buponi) =

JUBWISSaSSO 19MBS/ID1oM [DUOIBBI/AlUNOD =

paaoiddp Asuow winuoin|d $3S Ul Wig
—Ji0d S8poyyssolD 1o Buipling 2ads 10o-aionbs 000’0S PUC2ss plIng =

Buiobuo - sjuswaaoidul
19|OMBISDM I0J OSZ' L 7Y ¥$ PBAISDSY - JUSWIDSI] JBMBS JIDWUS( 82oD|d8Yy =

BuloBuo - s1asn PLLSNPUI IOJ saiNssaid WBISAS ajpnbapp

splacid o} (Buipun) paau) JUD] PaIDASI8 MaU [DNIISUOD PUD
(UBISaP Japun [[oMm MauU) WBLSAS JotDM YIDWUSg Bullsixe SZIUIBPOW =
l0J/IBMES/IBIOM (SIS [DLISNPU| JIOM IO} PSPSSU 8INJDNISDIU| =
sopuUold ¥¢0e

210 gunoieluIayINOS MMM

ALNNOD DYIIWVE VOSi



UOIHODIIISD [NJI{NDBaY DOUBWY dasa)y AJUNOD) ||SMUIDG POAISDSY =
JOQ Yim ssaiboid ul uoIsundx3 Jiod [VDS =

ADMIBPUN - LIBISAS JOMSS
loMUIDg JO AJID O} JIDd [VDS $08UU0D Of WG 01§ POAIROSY =

WIBJSAS JISIDM
llemuing jJo AlID apoiBdn o} Y00S$ PUL UOHIW Z'GE PBAISDSY =

$95§5900N¢ JUSIIY

210'2UI10IRILIBYINOS MMM

AINNOD TIIMNV4 YOS



WISUNO} PUD saiiunuoddo qol 0} $s8220 82uDyuS O}
SDIUNOD (VD)) axung pup ||emulbg usamiaq abpuq o Jo Alpqissod a1obiisaAU]  «

SOILIUNWILIOD {SOY Ul 8}0D0| O} SI0}ODIUOD S¥S JOJ juswainbal 30g =

1ajuao suolpiado Aousbiaws [puociboy =

(WZ$) 1upniB Buluioiy S|IS VSNN - =

SI0BA Oz 10} 83alupionb juswADd [I1d =
BINLDNILSDIUI PSPBBU YJIM [SISSY =
2IN}DONILSOLUI YIDd [DIfIU] JO UOIDNIISUOD 9 UBISOpP 1o) 9ousbiip ong =
9|0 SYS BIPI0I9Y =

Mi0d 1V DS PUDAXd 0} 30 UHM YIOM =

LUBISAS JOMBS [|]oMUIDG JO ALID) O JIDd 1VDS 1O8UU0D =

WBJSAS ISJOM [[eMulng 1O AllD aplBdn =
solIoUd #2070

2107 BUNOIRILIDYINOS MMM

AINNOD T1AIMNIVE ST



‘SHOd pup BpPDUY ‘UoILONISUOD ‘BulssuIBus ‘s82IN0sal

uowiny ‘Builunod2D X} ‘|PBS| Ul $821AIBS AIOLONPOIIUI

1SOO-0U pUp 820dSs 8214J0 981} SADP 04 DA salUDAWOD

pOd Bulpup "Wl S} SY4 JO) SI83IDW DUOIOD YINOoS PUD SN

a9y} Buusius Ul paisaiaiul §l YdIYym ‘AUndudoD HoIDdio TOLAS UD

“BAUQANS SO YONS sSIUDdWOD JOUOIDUIBIUI JSISSO O} SNUIUOD
HOJNDag UMOIUMOP U] pod Buipun] DUloIo) ulsylnos 8y =

aJIs [ousnpul jolpusiod
SO pPaysiigpise Bulaq JO ss8001d sy} Ul S| DaID 009007 =
$§955900N¢ JUSOIY

810°BUIT0IBILIBYINOS MMM

ALINNOD 1d04NVv349 VYOS




sindal
ADMUBIY papaauU ssaippD 0} WNPUaIa)al AJUNOD-IljNW Juswa|duw} =

saiunpoddo
DILIOUODS 8JUDLAPL Of Fnd AJUNOD-INW JO [USWIOIBASD UI JSISSY =

pupjuipw 0} 96pLQ PUDB]S| POBH UOLIH ©opjdai o) ubissp ajs|dwoD) =
$}8SSD QO pasniapun azjwixow sdiysisuund ajpAud/onand a6i04 =

suoyplado sdioD sUUDW PUDdXe PUD UIDJUIDWN =
SY¥S PUD HOJNDSG-DSN HBIUSD JBgAD ISDOD) YINoS dojsAsq =

SIOPIOUSNLS YLM UOILDDIUNUILIOD
PaNUIIUOD Jusido|aAsPa) |DIIASOH |PADN HOJNDSY =

Apadoud asoyoind (z ‘a4s dn uos|D (| — 84S [DUISNPUI 029007 =

sayuolld yZ0T

mho.mc_._o._mu:._wxuznvm.gs‘,};

AINNOD LJdO4NVI4g Y OSL



18jU8d 82J8uWUWoD
AJUNOD Uoa||0D o Bulp|ing 2ads J0oy-aionbs 000001 P JO
UOILONIISUOD YLM ISISSD Of SpUNy WUNIUOIN|4 SAS UL WE' |$ PaAIRDSY =

SHS POSN UOLS||0D IDBU SUOISUDIXS JOMSS |ONIISUOD Of POAISISI JUDIS) =

1001] S8)0IS puUbD 8]IS PBBW UOL8||0D
}D UOISUBIXS JOM8S |DNIISUOD O PaKILIgNS JubiB Va3 =

$95$92INS JUSIDY

M‘_O.mc_.wo.ﬁmuc._w—._uwaﬁm.;};;

AINNOD NOI3T10D  WVOSIL



|O0OYDS JSHDYD Mau 1oy poddns spinoid O snuilUOD) =

UOJ8JI0D Ul [IDJ [DNP
aplAcid O} uIsyiNOS JOUON PUD XSO Bullosuuod a1obijsaAul 0) 8NUIUOD =

Jojus D) 82IBWIWOD
AUNOD) UOBII0D 1o Bulping oads j0oj-a1onbs 000’00 © JONIJSUOD  «

10D1] $SY0LS LD SUOISUDIXS JOMBS PUD JSJOM YlOJ JONISUOD) =
a4iS DBBW UOLS||0D D UOISUSIXS JOMSS |DNIISUOD) =

sanyloud yZ0oe

8i0'eunociesulayinos mmm

AINNOD NO131100  VOSK



pajnpayos BUISOID - snduwipD [DUsNpPU|
DS O} LUB2DIPD puUD| JO $8ID0 OS5y 8soydind o) Buipun) PBAIBDOSY =

uBisap Ul AjJUSUND — aINONILSDUL AJUNOD) UOLAWIDH Ui 8A0IAWI
pupR azZiuspPoW O WO L$ PaAIoDal WBISAS ISJOM [DUOIBaY AIJUNODMOT =

ubBissp Ul Ajjuaund - sjosfoid aining
puUD pauuR|d 8AI8S O} DIDS UIULIM SUIDW JBIDMBISOM
PUD JStoM pUSiXd Of Buipun} Ul Wi v$ PoAISOSY =

ubissp Ul AjJuaund — snduwib? [DULsSNPU

PUIOIDD YINOS O SBUISSOID |IDJ 4O UOIIDUN) PUD A}8J0S

ay} Buinoidwil Jo ssao0.d Ul puo Bulpuny Ui Y0S/$ PoAieosy s
$255922NS JUSDJY

210" BUIOIRILIBLINOS MMM

AINNOD NOLdWVH YOSk



AJSIDAIUN UOSWSD
W0} Joddns jpuoiponps dij1oads pup Jusudo[sASR PUD Y2I0asal
[01NJNDUBL 104§ Bujpuny poddng :juswdoBAS PUR Y2Inasay By =

$18JNJDDINUDW PSDUDAPD O Ssjusulalinbal 81NN} pup spasu
JuauND josw o} sepouibdn Buiuioly s|xs plINg :BUIUID] SIS ©DI0/HIOM =

MDd DIDS 10 Buip|ing aAlnINDads 1) *bs 3OS © 1ONISUOD) =

SOlIW G° | AQ NIDd DIDS UIULM SDIAISS (101 PUSIXT =

JOOYDS UBIH UOJdWDH MBU 10} 81NJDNIISDIUI ISMSS/ISIDM

AJUNOD
UOJAWIDH Ul AHIOD} JUSWIDS} JOLOMBISOM MBU D |ONIISUO0D) =

Sojjlioud yZ0e

810" 2UNOJIEIUIBYINOS MMM

ALNNOD NOLdWVH YOSk



310°BUIT0JROUIDYINOS MMM




G4 | UO 8 }IXT }0 8AUQ J8JUSD [PDIPaW BUOD SUOISUSIXS AN =
Mod $OUSIBOT [puoIBay 104 8IN}DINISOIUL JO JUSUWAOIBASP SNUIIUOD) =
ALUNWIWIOD AAST O} BDIAISS JOMBS PUSIXT =

uo|d Juswijpal) Bulysixs Of UIbl 8210} pup
uolls duund Jomas [DUOIBBI MOU LUSJSAS 1BLOM JBdSDr-HoINDSY =

Buiping cads
1o} 1Jodojoasp Ypm jsupnd o) YINOSIUIO 40 $8IDD Al 8SDUDIN =

P00 82UDILUS MBU [DNIISUOD
SIN}ONIISOAUI PO IBIUSD) 82I8UWILIOD YINOS JUIod dojoArag

sofuould 20

210°BUNCIBDUIBYINOS MMM

ALNNOD d34d4SVT VYOS




ubisep ul Ajjusund
— ]ODJ] POOMIBYS O} POI SDUDIIUS AdOIBASP Of SPUN) POAISDSY =

sse20.1d ubisap ul— jup|d JusWwpal} POOMIBYS PUNOID UIDW JOJOM
BUlfSIXS 128UUOD O} SPUN) PBAIDDSI LUBISAS ISLOM Jodsor Hojnosag =

Gé-| PUD /| AMH SN JO §snf pajonijsuod
9 [IM }98) 810Nbs 000°E |7 Buljo}o} SBUIPIING 9 S18UMm ‘BfiAeSPIOH Ul
MR [PUISAPU] WOPa8id Mau 8y} 10} play Auowalad Bupnaigqpunols) =
$2$$922n¢ JUSDDY

F10'BUIOIRILISYINOS MMM

AINNOD 434SV VS



Jasper County Planning and Zoning
Year End Report January - December 2023

Quantity Fee Amount
Major Site Plan - Gilisonville Lakes, Quality Beverage, Telfair Track,
Citadel Storage, Seaport Container Storage, Bishop of Charleston, Bailey 12 $ 72,864.36
Park, CSP, BJWSA, Alligator Alley, John Paul Il, Auto Nation Genesis
Minor Site Plan - Bryan Mine, Refuel Yemassee 2 $ 1,300.00
Major Subdivision - Oyster Park 1 $ 2,600.00
Master Plan - Next Chapter Neighborhood 1 $ 1,804.60
Exempt Plat Fees - 106 |$ 3,440.00
Tree Clearing - 3 $ 325.00
Zoning Certificate - 80 $ 2,900.00
Zoning Letter - 11 $ 825.00
Zoning Map Amendment - 6 $ 1,100.00
Variance - 2 $ 300.00
Zoning Permit - 263 |'$ 32,625.00
Publication - 8 $ 800.00
*Review Fee - Gillisonville Lakes, Quality Beverage, Telfair Track,
Citadel Self Storage, Seaport Container Storage, Bishop of Charleston, 12 $ 82 500.00
Next Chapter Neighborhood, Refuel Yemassee, BJWSA, BJWSA, Alligator ! )
Alley. John Paul Il
*3% Site Inspection - Master Steel Shop, Concrete Placement
Services, Argent Self Storage, Speedway Boulevard Warehouse, BJWSA, 8 $ 109,876.65
Centerpoint Storage, Gateway Supply, Hazzard Creek
10% Site Restoration Guarantee - Argent Seif Storage, Hazzard 2 $ 20.892 80
Creek ! '
A. Total Escrow Fees Collected for Consultant $ 192,376.65

(*3% Site Inspection Fees + *Review Fees)

B. 10% Site Restoration Guarantee $ 70,892.80
C. All Other Fees (Admin Fees) $ 120,983.96
REVENUE TOTAL (A+B+C) $ 384,253.41




Jasper County Building Permitting

Year End 2023
New Single [Permits Issued |Category Permit Fee Reported Value
ALY 75 $  174,301.50 | $  20,509,622.00
Duplexes 12 IPermits Issued |Category Permit Fee Reported Value
Bidgs 24 Units 12 $ 40,438.53 | §  5,034,024.00
Quadplexes 8 Permits lssued [Category Permit Fee Reported Value |
|9'd95 <P 32 $ 3,200.00 [ $§  4,040,000.00
[New Commercial [Permits Issued |[Category Permit Fee Reported Value
12 $ 206,930.00 | $§ 28,287,625.00
Existing Permits Issued |Category Permit Fee Reported Value
ﬁ:;?-::::::m 1|upfit $ 291000 [$  138,000.00
1|Mechanical $ 40200 | $ 11,921.90
0|Solar Panels $ - $ .
0|Porch $ - $ -
0|Shed $ 5 $ -
0|Garage $ B $ .
4iRenovation $ 19,687.00 | $ 1,176,000.00
1][Addition $ 13,000.00 | § -
0|Carport $ = $ -
2|Repair $ 426.00 | $ 16,300.00
24|Electrical $ 18,484.00 | $ 1,150,238.00
0|Re-roof $ - $ -
7|Cell Tower - Upgrade $ 4,996.00 | $ 172,000.00
O|Fire Sprinkler $ - $ S
0|Generator $ - $ -
|+ 40| Total $ 59,805.00 | $ 2,664,459.90
Existing [Permits Issued |Category Permit Fee Reported Value
b L] 6|Remodel $ 373600 [$  352,125.00
Improvements
25|Shed 3 8,792.00 | $ 610,895.00
1|Fence 3 5000 % 5,000.00
3|Porch $ 449001 § 27,000.00
1|MBH Storage $ 50.00| % 500.00
6|Garage $ 4,692.00 | $ 397,551.00
10{Pole Barn $ 585000 | % 521,300.00
5|Carport $ 1,201.00 | $ 84,980.00
7|Addition $ 5731.00| & 545,351.00
14| Alteration $ 2915001 % 193,482.00
66| Repair $ 1456102 | & 909,996.64
93|Electrical $ 6,160.50 | § 122,343.00
5|Mechanical $ 889.72 | $ 59,433.00
2|Gazebo $ 579.00 | $ 35,000.00
1| Mailbox Kiosk $ 15500 & 9,800.00
6|Generator $ 1,265.34 | 79,065.00
11|Solar Panels $ 6,738.00 | $ 500,329.00
9|Pool $ 592900 | $ 578,566.00
271|Total $ 69,733.58 | $ 5,122,716.64




Jasper County Building Permitting

Year End 2023
|Moblle Homes  {Permits Issued |Category Permit Fee
127 3 21,000.00
Other Permits Issued |[Category Permit Fee Reported Value
14|COC $ 700.00
1|sign $ 594.00
11|Certificate of Occupancy | $ 600.00
20| Demolition $ 1,769.00
71| Re-Inspection $ 4,400.00
0|Overage $ 93.00
1|Reimburse $ {275.00)
0|Deposit Slips $ {132.83)
0|CC Processing Fees $ (661.05)
0|Bank Fees $ {12.00)
118|Total $ 7,075.12 | § .
655|Grand Total $ 579,283.73 | $ 65,658,451.54
Jasper County Building Department
Year End Summary 2023
Type of Permit  JPermits Issued |Permit Fee Reported Value
New Single
Family 75 $ 174,301.50 | $ 20,509,622.00
Duplexes 12
Bldgs 24 Units 12 $ 40,438.53 [ $ 5,034,024.00
Quadplexes 8
Bldgs 32 Units 32 $ 3,200.00 | $ 4,040,000.00
New
Commercial 12 $ 206,930.00 | $ 28,287,629.00
Commercial
Improvements 40 $ 59,805.00 | $ 2,664,459.90
Residential
Improvements 271 $ 69,733.58 | § 5,122,716.64
{Mobile Homes
127 $ 21,00000| $ &
Other
118 $ 7,07512 | $ -
Total
687 $582,483.73| $65,658,451.54




pe 1SY'859'99 $ | 19'BOP'SLS S 695
12301

00000°1Z S Lt
SOWoH @|IqoN
$9'914'721's  $ | 8S'EEL'69 S TLe sjuaweAciduy
[efjuep|sey
06'65¢'999'C S | 00'S08'65 S or sjusweaosdw]
LB TLITTT )
00'6Z9°L8Z'8Z $ | D0'0E6'90T S [4¢ [e1dewwon
moN|
00'v20'vL0'6 S | ES'BEI'EY S V44 Awey
BN =_zuz_
00'ZZ9'60S0T S | OS'TOE'PLT S St Ajwey
o|Buig ..soz_
anjeA peuoday 083 jjuliad| penss| spuLad] jjuued 40 og.._n_

£Z0Z Aewiwing pu3j Jea )

juswipedag Buipjing Ayjunoo Jadsep

£2°200°922'v $ | 92'986'v9E $ €S
2ol

00°00Z°TT § €11
sewoH ejiqop|
BO'TLI'E6L'Y 6 | 81'S0699 S 14T sjuswasasd)
jenuepisey
STTEO9Y9'8 S | OO'STLTTTS [4] sjueweAosduy
[E12J0WuI0D
00°000'68T S |00S8ZY © 3 [BjuBWWOD
MBN
00'6E19668 S | 8600029 S 8 Ajpwreq
BINN MmeN
00'099'TS9'TT S | OTZZ¥'86 S 8s Auweg
o1Bujg men|
anjeA papoday 994 JjWied| panss| sjiulad Hubiad jo mahh

ZZ0Z AMewwng pu3g Jesi
juswyedsaq Bupjing fjunoy Jedser

oL'vie'Z0E'RE $ | 2686V LY S 80s
fejol

000096 S 96
SOWOH o[IqoW
09'18296S'y S| 0£'96L°69 § o6z sjueweAosdu|
[enuepisey
00'TSRLZEG'E S| EE'TTLT9 § 69 sjueweAosdi}
(LIEYLINTIT.E
00'vPT°LO8'ET S | 0O'STL'SLT S (44 [eIOWIWOY)
_soz_
- - 0 Aywey
BN MoN
0S'£65'096°ST S | 6T'9L9'EET S TS Auey
e|Buig Boz_
anje payodey|  saJjuued| penss) syuued| yuued jo adAyl

1202 AlewwIng pug JesA

juswpedag Buipjing fjuno) Jadsepr

85°29.'699'Ly $ | 8T'6Z6'VEV S i8¢
2oL

000068 S 68
SOLUOH 9liqON
000Lp'STE'E S | ZTT°000'SS |8 X4 sjuoweacsduw
e juep|sey
00'S60°TSLT  $ | 0S'9T6'8E § 144 sjueweAcadu]
[ejaaeIWe?)
89 /9¢'618'S  $ | OS'E¥Z'8S S L JBj2J0WWo)
MBN
- - 0 Apwey
BINN MmN
00'SEL'EBTDE S | 9T°698'ELT S 9Tt Ajwey
ojBuis mapN
anjep papodey 894 Jjuiad| panss| suled Juuad jo o&.h.

0Z0Z 40} Aewwing pug Jesy

yswyuedag Buippng Ajunon Jadser



358 Third Avenue - Courthouse Square - Post Office Box 1149
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936 - 843-717-3690 — Fax: 843-726-7800

Andrew P. Fulghum Tisha L. Williams
County Administrator Executive Assistant
afulghumg@jaspercountysc.gov twilliams@jaspercountysc.gov

Progress Report
February 6, 2024 - March 4, 2024

1. Tax Software Meeting:
Organized and attended meeting with Auditor, Treasurer, tax software
provider, economic development consultant, and County staff on Feb. 12 to
discuss property tax, MID, FILOT, MCIP, and TIF billing, collections, and
distributions.

2. Animal Shelter:
Met with members of the Jasper Animal Rescue Mission (JARM) Board of
Directors, JARM staff, Beaufort County staff, and Jasper County staff on
Feb. 12 to review status of operations and discuss the need for expanded
shelter infrastructure, services, ordinances, and enforcement. Met with
Beaufort County and Jasper County staff on Feb. 28 to prepare legislative
request for assistance.

3. South Carolina Aviation Association {SCAA):
Attended annual conference in Myrtle Beach, SC Feb. 13-16.

4. Exit 3:
Received, reviewed, and approved escrow payment request #11. Scheduled
to attend “Exit 3 Lead Group” meeting on March 6.

5. Proposed Transportation Sales Tax with Greenbelt Element:

Met with The Trust for Public Land (TPL) staff on Feb. 20. Assembled notes
and chronology for Feb. 22 Joint Council Workshop.

6. SC Association of Counties (SCAC]:
Attended Counties Connect Conference in Columbia, SC February 20-21.

Page 1 of 2



7. Affordable Housing:

Met with Beaufort Jasper Housing Trust representative for Jasper County
and County staff on Feb. 29 to discuss status of initiatives.

8. Various Development Projects:

Attended meetings with County staff, SCA staff, and outside counsel on
Feb. 7,14, and 28 to discuss active economic development projects.

9. Other Meetings/Events Attended or Scheduled to Attend:

Joint Council Workshop on Feb. 22, and Beaufort Jasper Housing Trust
Board meeting on Feb. 26.

Page 2 of 2



Exit 3 Escrow

+ + + +—+ T .
|Draw Request th ate Recelved iAmount " Date Approved +TOTAI. APPROVED |REMAINING
1] 7/10/2023) 8563021 | 7/21/2023| |
il 2“ 'a’/l()IZOZZ"+ 312,539.98 L ?/21_/2023_{_ T ) )
1 Sﬁ 7/ 10/2023{; 27,829.37 { + 7/21/2023 L $ 3,400,000.00 , $ 1,036,475.03 $  2,363,524.97 )
| 4 7/10/2023? 37,685.99 | | 7/21/2023| i_ {
| 5H 8/1/2023; 97,741.59 1 8/4/2023+ i 1
1 Gﬂ 9_/28_/2023; 171,127.78 | .1.0/5,['2023f | 4
| 7| 11/7/2023  153,223.54 | 11/8/2023 I |
1 8  11/7/2023]  74560.88 | 11/8/2023| i i
1 93_; 12/13/2023+ 27,461.78 | 12/19,/2023_“r |
10 1/22/2024| 30,181.24 1/26/2024
1 11| 2/13/2024] 1849267 | | 2/20/2024 T
-+ 4 i L 1 - -
+ 1 + +—7 - + +
- -+ 1 — -1- L -
% spent 30.48
—+ H + -t -4 ——— +-
% remaining | 69.52|
- -+ - Lo +- ’
L 100.0
1 H + + + + 1
1 1 1 T + t+
- -t B L. - - +
L 1L ’ 1 1 i +
[INVOICED TO DATE |'$ 1,036475.03 | | | |

C:\Users\afulghum\Documents\Documents\Sales tax\Transportation Sales Tax\Exit 3\Escrow draws 2/15/2024 11:27 AM




Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, February 26, 2024 at 10:00am

AGENDA
Call Meeting To Order Dick Stewart
« Introductions
Approval of Minutes Dixie Lanier

« 1-22-24 and 1-31-24 Board of Directors Meeting

Financial Report January 2024 Michelle Gaston
Nominating Committee Report Matt Garnes

e Board Job Description Approval

¢ Nominees

* Minutes from 2-15-24 Meeting

SC Housing Presentation at 11:00am Richard Hutto, Exec. Director
Steve Clements, Director of Single-Family Programs
Marni Holloway, Deputy Director of Programs

Development Committee Report Wendy Zara
e Minutes from 2-13-24 Meeting

Homebuyer Assistance RFP Dana Totman
Home Repair RFP Dana Totman
Interim Executive Director Report Dana Totman

Other Business

Executive Director Search Committee Report Matt Davis
e Minutes from 2-12-24 Meeting

Adjourn Dick Stewart



Ridgeland Aviation Community Association (RACA)
Ridgeland — Claude Dean Airport {3]1)

224 Airport Road
Ridgeland, SC 29936
January 31, 2024
To:
Mr. Michael Skinner
Treasurer, Jasper County Commission
P.O. Box 722
Ridgeland, SC 29936
Cc: Ce
Mr. Marty Sauls Mr Andrew Fulghum
Chairman, Jasper County Council Administrator, Jasper County Administration
P.O. Box 1417 P.O.Box 1149
Ridgeland, SC 29936 Ridgeland, SC 29936

Subject: SkyBlue Aviation LLC
Dear Mr. Skinner:

Please initiate an investigation of the Ridgeland — Claude Dean Airport Manager’s failure to comply
with Federal Aviation Administration’s {FAA) Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Grant Assurances,
specifically the Airport Manager’s policy of not depositing the checks received from nearly every
hangar-owner since 2018,

The Ridgeland Aviation Community Association {RACA) has filed a complaint with the FAA regarding
this issue; however, the Association believes the public interest is best served if your office conducts a
separate investigation to determine the current state of financial affairs at the airport. A copy of the
Association’s letter to the FAA is included.

Thank you in advance for addressing this matter with the County Administrator, the County Attorney
and the Airport Manager.

& ot

Steven Schmidt
President, Ridgeland Aviation Community Association



Ridgeland Aviation Community Association (RACA)
Ridgeland ~ Claude Dean Airport {311)

224 Alrport Road
Ridgeland, SC 29936
February 15, 2024
To: Ms. Keturah Pristell Cc: Jasper County Council
Federal Aviation Administration ¢/o Wanda Simmons
Office of Airports, Southern Region P.O Box 1149
Safety and Standards Branch {ASO-620) Ridgeland, SC 29936

1701 Columbia Ave., Suite 540
College Park, GA 30337

Subj: Request for Audit of Ridgeland — Claude Dean Airport Operations
Dear Ms. Keturah Pristell;

Since 2018, the Jasper County Council, as the Sponsor of Ridgeland — Claude Dean Airport (3J1), has been
declining to deposit rent payments sent by hangar-owners as stipulated in their ground lease agreements. For
instance, on May 30, 2023, Gopher Hill Hangar LLC submitted a $9,800 check to the Sponsor to cover the
upcoming 5-year installment for its hangar lease. Regrettably, the Sponsor did not deposit this check, rendering it
invalid. This practice raises concerns about the Sponsor’s competence in overseeing the airport's financial matters.

According to United States Code, Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter I, Part 200, Subpart F, airport sponsors receiving FAA
Airport Improvement Program grants must undergo annual audits to verify compliance with grant conditions and
appropriate fund utilization for airport improvements. Therefore:

1. Kindly verify if the Sponsor has conducted the mandated audits from the inception of the requirement to
the present.
Please furnish copies of the summary reports for each audit conducted.
If any audits were overlooked, please provide a brief explanation of the circumstances leading to non-
compliance.

4. Consider conducting a special audit to assess the repercussions of the Sponsor's policy of neglecting to
collect or deposit revenue from the ground leases of the airport's 42 hangars.

The ongoing failure of the Jasper County Council, as the Sponsor of Ridgeland - Claude Dean Airport (311), to
adhere to the terms of ground lease agreements and properly manage rent payments from hangar-owners raises
significant doubts about their ability to oversee the airport's financial affairs effectively. It is imperative that the
Sponsor promptly address these concerns and demonstrate transparency and accountability in their financial
management practices. Conducting the required annual audits, providing necessary documentation, and
considering a special audit to evaluate the impact of their revenue collection policy on airport operations would
be crucial steps towards ensuring compliance and restoring confidence in the Sponsor's stewardship of the

airport.
Thank you in advance for addressing this matter with the Sponsor.

o Gl

Steven Schmidt
President, Ridgeland Aviation Community Associatlon {RACA)



ﬁsgrs qor:?nsarion Trust
L

AP

Tl

February 1, 2024

Ms. Nicole Holt

Jasper County Human Resources
358 Third Avenue

Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936

Regarding:  Coaching the Emergency Vehicle Operator II - Police Course Results

Dear Nicole:

I hope you are doing well. I enjoyed conducting the Coaching the Emergency Vehicle Operator
II - Police training classes on December 13th, 2023, at the Sheriff’s Office. All thirty-nine (39)

officers passed the test. I have enclosed the certificates and an invoice for the training materials.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please do not hesitate to give me a call. I look forward
to working with you on your risk management and safety program.

With best regards,

y 2z

Cliff Miller
Risk Manager
South Carolina Association of Counties

Cc:

Mr. Andrew P. Fulghum, Jasper County Administrator
Sheriff Donald Hipp

1919 Thurmond Mall ® PO. Box 8207 ® Columbia, S.C. 29202-8207



Jasper County Planning Department

358 Third Avenue
Post Office Box 1659
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936
Phone (843) 717-3650 Fax (843) 726-7707

Lisa Wagner
Director of Planning and Building Services
lwagner(@ jaspercountysc.gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mr. Andrew Fulghum, ICMA-CM, County Adminstrator
FROM: Lisa Wagner, Director of Planning and Building Services

DATE: February 15, 2024

SUBJECT:  Update on CSP and 95 Logistics

CSP - A major site plan application was submitted on September 21, 2023 for the CSP project.
Comments based on that review were provided to the applicant’s engineer on October 20, 2023. The
Plannng Department is awaiting the applicant’s response to those comments. [t is my understanding
that the applicant is waiting to receive outside agency permits before re-submitting and addressing the
County’s comments from October 20, 2023.

95 Logistics — A Master Plan for the 95 Logistics project was approved by the Jasper County Planning
Commission on December 13, 2022. A partial submittal for a major site plan application was received
on November 9, 2023. The applicant was made aware that no review would begin until the Planning
Department received a full submittal.

- _______ __ _______ . _________]|
Update on CSP and 95 Logistics Page 1



Andrew Fulghum

From: NorthCurrents <northcurrents-bounces@lists.isic.net> on behalf of North Currents
<northcurrents@lists.islc.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 8:47 AM

To: northcurrents@islc.net

Subject: First Friday, March 01, 2024 - Hidden Cypress

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

P

Friday

This First Friday will be held at Hidden Cypress, starting at 4:00 PM. {We are moving around Sun City
meeting rooms to accommodate attendees.)

| The main speaker this month will be Jeanine Bostick, Director of Jasper County
Board of Elections. She will bring us up to date on election requirements, review up-coming
elections and other information on the workings of elections.

A brief informational update on the ZIP code letter many Jasper County
residents received last month will be given.

Please remind everyone we will be having the meeting at Hidden Cypress.

North Currents

Steve Reaves, Editor



